
From:                                 "petitions.committee.reps@aph.gov.au" 
<petitions.committee.reps@aph.gov.au>
Sent:                                  27/03/2025 1:50:29 PM
To:                                      @dfat.gov.au>
Subject:                             Petition Ministerial Referral (PN0637)
Categories:                     

 

27/03/2025 

Senator the Hon Penny Wong
Minister for Foreign Affairs
Parliament House 
Canberra ACT 2600 

Dear Minister, 

A petition in the following terms was recently presented in the House. 

Presentation date: 27/03/2025
Petition number: PN0637 (Please quote in future correspondence)
Number of signatures: 1188

Terms:

Reason: We thank the Australian Government for its restoration of aid to the UN 
Relief and Works Agency and for voting to recognise Palestine as qualified to join 
the United Nations. In the name of peace, we ask that it take further steps to 
support the safety, human rights and self-determination of the Palestinian people. 
Request: We therefore ask the House to call upon the Australian government to: • 
Recognise Palestine as a full UN member state; • Advocate for an immediate 
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ceasefire with the deployment throughout Palestine of international peace-
keeping and reconstruction forces; • Advocate for independent negotiations to 
secure the release of the Israeli hostages held by Hamas and the more than 9000 
Palestinians held by in Israel; • Ban the export of weapons and military 
components to Israel from Australia, both directly and through third countries; • 
Expel the Israeli Ambassador if Israel continues its assault on Gaza. 

As you may be aware, under Standing Order 209(a) and (b) the Petitions Committee may 
refer a copy of a petition to the Minister responsible for the administration of the matter 
raised in the petition. A written response to the referred petition is expected within 90 
days of its presentation in the House. 

When the response has been considered by the Committee it will be presented in the 
House, recorded in Hansard and posted on the Committee's website at: 
https://www.aph.gov.au/e-petitions. 

I look forward to receiving your response in due course. 

Please email your response to the Petitions Committee at 
petitions.committee.reps@aph.gov.au

Yours sincerely 

 

Ms Susan Templeman MP
Chair 

 
STANDING COMMITTEE ON PETITIONS 

PO Box 6021, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600 | Phone: (02) 6277 2152 | Email: 
petitions.committee.reps@aph.gov.au 
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From:                                 "petitions.committee.reps@aph.gov.au" 
<petitions.committee.reps@aph.gov.au>
Sent:                                  24/06/2024 3:09:28 PM
To:                                      @dfat.gov.au>
Subject:                             Petition Ministerial Referral (EN6173)
Categories:                       

 

24/06/2024 

Senator the Hon Penny Wong
Minister for Foreign Affairs
Parliament House 
Canberra ACT 2600 

Dear Minister, 

A petition in the following terms was recently presented in the House. 

Presentation date: 24/06/2024
Petition number: EN6173 (Please quote in future correspondence)
Number of signatures: 129813

Terms:

Reason: Australia’s foreign minister Penny Wong has recently said that Canberra 
would consider recognition of a Palestinian state. However, there is no visible 
progress with the cause. The World is watching a genocide unfolding in plain sight. 
Our screens are flooded with the images and videos of murdered, mutilated, 
starved people of Palestine. The world is also very well aware who are behind 
these massacres and ethnic cleansing. Currently, 139 out of 193 UN member states 
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recognize the state of Palestine. On 18 April 2024, 12 countries out of members of 
the UN SC gave their vote in favor of the state of Palestine. If Australia believes in 
Democracy, its high time to demonstrate its democratic value in the court of the 
World and stand on the right side of the history. As Penny Wong said, a secured 
and stable Palestinian state is they key to the stability in the region and the world. 
Request: We therefore ask the House to take necessary measures to declare the 
recognition of the state of Palestine. 

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
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